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Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Lia Holden [LHolden@deltaenv.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2010 12:19 PM
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Subject: Request for Extension - RO 000511 3255 Mecartney Road, Alameda, BP 11270

Dear Mr. Khatri, 
As you are aware, Delta had conducted soil gas sampling at the subject site on Friday August 27, 2010.  
This sampling was conducted per your directive letter received on July 27, 2010 and dated July 22, 2010.  
Helium was used as a leak tracer during the sampling.  At the time the canisters were ordered from the 
laboratory, Delta informed the laboratory (in writing) of our need to analyze for helium.  Delta was to 
receive the data from the sampling event today, but received a call yesterday evening from the lab.  Our 
contracted lab has made an irreparable error; the lab pressurized the Summa canisters with helium, which 
has invalidated all of the samples.   
  
We have scheduled the resampling to occur on Thursday, September 9, 2010.   
  
As we are now required to repeat the sampling event, Delta respectfully requests an extension of 
the September 20th deadline, to November 12, 2010.   This additional time will allow for the 
resampling, laboratory sample analysis, data evaluation, and report preparation.  
  
  
Your consideration is greatly appreciated,  
  
Lia  
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